

The Greenfield Centre, Park Avenue, Winterbourne, South Gloucestershire BS36 1NJ Tel: 01454 776922 clerk@winterbournepc.co.uk

Dear Councillor

2nd March 2022

PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING - Monday 7th March 2022

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Planning Committee on Monday 7th March 2022 **6.30pm**, at The Greenfield Centre. Members of the public wanting to attend the meeting please contact the Clerk. The Agenda is set out below.

AGENDA

- Evacuation procedure leave via the fire door and assemble outside in the car park
- 2 Apologies
- 3 Declaration of Interests under the Localism Act of 2011.
- 4 Minutes of the meeting held on 21st February 2022.

Planning Applications

Winterbourne

 a) P22/01387/HH – Amberley, 42 High Street (Erection of two storey and single storey side extensions, front porch and alterations to existing roof to provide additional living accommodation (resubmission P21/07421/F) *The Parish Council did not previously raise an Objection.*

Winterbourne Down & Hambrook

- b) P21/00326/F Land Off Bury Hill (Change of use of land to gypsy/traveller site to facilitate the siting of 2no. mobile homes, 2no. touring caravans, and the erection of 2no. Dayrooms) *New information submitted. The Parish Council previously made an Objection.*
- c) P22/00875/F Frenchay Cricket Club, Common Mead Lane (Installation of a non turf pitch on top square) Frenchay
 - d) P22/00056/O The Lawns, Beckspool Road (Erection of two storey extension to northern elevation of existing dwelling to facilitate sub-division into 2 no. dwellings. Demolition of existing garage and erection of 2 no. detached dwellings with 1 no. detached garage block (Outline) with access to be determined, all other matters reserved)
 - e) P22/00615/F Land and Buildings at Little Orchard, Bristol Road (Demolition of existing detached garage and partial demolition of existing dwelling. Erection 1 no. new dwelling with associated works)
 - f) P22/00938/HH Homestead, 2 Homestead Gardens (Installation of first floor to existing attached garage to form additional living accommodation)

Planning Decisions

Winterbourne

P21/08054/F – 4 Sandstone Rise (Erection of two storey side extension to form additional living accommodation) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did raise an Objection.

P22/00288/F – Overlands, 61 Nicholls Lane (Erection of a single storey rear and side extension to form additional living accommodation. (Resubmission of P21/04202/F) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P22/00452/TCA – Land at Monks Pool Nature Reserve (Works to crown reduce 1 no. Poplar tree (identified by the applicant as T2) to a finished height of 6m), 1 no. Poplar tree (identified by the applicant as T3) to a finished height of 4m, 1 no. Poplar tree (identified by the applicant as T4) to a finished height of 3.5m, and pollard 1 no. Polar tree (identified by the applicant as T8) to a finished height of 10m. Trees situated with the Church Lane, Winterbourne Conservation Area) NO OBJECTION. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P21/07676/F – 2 York Gardens (Erection of two storey rear extension to form additional living accommodation, partial conversion of existing garage to form home office and construction of new attached garage) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

Frenchay

P19/16791/F – 241 Frenchay Park Road. Land at DRG Stapleton AFC Ground (Construction of new football pitch with associated landscaping) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection. P22/00454/F – 253 Frenchay Park Road (Erection of single storey rear extension to form additional living accommodation (amendment to previously approved scheme P21/04813/F) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P22/00473/TCA – Wood View, Frenchay Hill (Works to crown reduce 1 no. Lombardy Poplar Tree by 3m, situated in the Frenchay Conservation Area) NO OBJECTION. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

South Gloucestershire Council

- Notice has been given by South Gloucestershire Council: P20/17040/F Frenchay Village Museum (Demolition of existing garage and extension. Erection of single storey side extensions to form display area and office (Class F1c) This application is to be considered by the Development Management Committee on 3rd March 2022 at 11.00am
- Notice has been given by South Gloucestershire Council of an Appeal against planning refusal.
 P21/07421/F Amberley, 42 High Street, Winterbourne (Erection of single storey side/front extension with other roof alterations and a single storey and two storey side and front extension to form additional living)
- Notice has been given by South Gloucestershire Council of an Application for a temporary road closure: Down Road – from Harcombe Hill to Prospect Place. Monday May 2nd 2022 between the hours of 8.00am and 6.00pm. Closure due to Winterbourne Down Carnival.
- Notice has been given by South Gloucestershire Council of an Application for a temporary road closure: Beckspool Road – from Cleeve Road to the access to St Johns Baptist Church. Saturday 9th July 2022 between the hours of 8.00am and 6.00pm. Closure due to Frenchay Flower Show.
- Notice has been given by South Gloucestershire Council in pursuance of the provisions of section 14 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 as amended, The Electric Scooter Trials and Traffic Signs (Coronavirus) Regulations and General Directions 2020, and pursuant to the Order made by the Department of Transport, under s44 and s63(5) of the Road Traffic Act 1988, intends to make an order the effect of which will enable electric scooters (as defined in The Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2016) being used in a trial, to use any road or length of road in South Gloucestershire which is currently used by pedal cycles. This applies only to electric scooters hired from a company authorised and in accordance with the regulations made by the Department of Transport. South Gloucestershire Council is satisfied that electric scooters being used in the trial in the said roads should be permitted in connection with the likelihood of danger to the public; (1) to reduce ambiguity as to where the aforementioned electric scooters can be ridden, and (2) to allow the aforementioned electric scooters to be ridden in safer areas of the highway. The order will be operative from 20 March 2022 for a maximum period of eighteen months.

<u>AOB</u>

- Clerk has contacted SGC regarding if the planning portal is being kept up to date, or is there a delay in adding comments to applications. Awaiting response.
- P21/06817/F 15 Church Road (Erection of 1no. detached dwelling with new access, parking and associated works) Clerk has contacted SGC to ascertain if this application was considered in conjunction with a pre-application of a neighbouring site: PRE20/0559. Awaiting response.

Kind Regards

Sarah Lucy Clerk's Assistant

If you intend to film or audio record this meeting please contact the clerk beforehand, so that all necessary arrangements can be made.